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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Colorado Rose Red Granite Quarry, M-1978-332, AM02 Complete 

Environment-Inc <Environment-inc@outdrs.net> Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 2:10 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

 Jared,

I e-mailed the replacement pages to the Larimer County Clerks office and they placed them in the book. Here is a copy of
the return e mail showing the packet was placed in the book.  Do you need a hard copy.

Regards,

Steve

Steve O'Brian 
Environment, Inc. 
7985 Vance Dr., #205A 
Arvada, CO 80003  
(303) 423-7297 
(303) 423-7599 Fax  
Environment-inc@outdrs.net  
 
 
This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you have received this communication in error,
please delete this message from all media and notify me immediately. Thank you for your cooperation. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Ebert - DNR, Jared
To: Environment-Inc
[Quoted text hidden]
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Master

From: "Michelle Ferrier" <ferriemc@co.larimer.co.us>
To: "Environment-Inc" <Environment-inc@outdrs.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 11:31 AM
Subject: Re: Colorado Rose REd application pages
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12/28/2017

Steve,

The Larimer County Clerk & Recorder Office, on December 28, 2017, received the packet of 
pages (3) that were sent to our office.  These pages have been placed in the book for the 
Colorado Rose Red Inc mining operation per your request. 

Regards,
Michelle Ferrier 
Recording Technician - Temp 
Larimer County Clerk & Recorder's Office 
200 W Oak St 
Fort Collins, CO  80521 

On Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 10:49 AM, Environment-Inc <Environment-inc@outdrs.net> wrote: 

Michelle, 

Here is the packet of pages I called about that need to be printed and placed in the book for the 
Colorado Rose Red, Inc mining operation that was left in the Clerks office on December 14th. I 
still think your acknowledgment E mail that the Clerks Office got this packet is enough and the 
cover letter is just there for information for the file. FI you want to send it back, it can just be 
date stamped. I put the signature and date part at the bottom in case a date stamp is not 
available 

Thank you for your help on this. 

Steve 
� 
Steve O'Brian 
Environment, Inc. 
7985 Vance Dr., #205A 
Arvada, CO 80003  
(303) 423-7297 
(303) 423-7599 Fax  
Environment-inc@outdrs.net� 
�

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you have received this 
communication in error, please delete this message from all media and notify me immediately. 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
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